ANNEX “A” '

PROJECT: SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF AIR-CONDITIONING ‘

UNITS FOR SSS PAGADIAN, DAGUPAN AND VARIOUS
OFFICES/BRANCHES

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply

1 | Clarifications regarding SLCC:

Does the requirement include 50% | Yes. At least 50% of the amount of
of similar private or government | ABC with similar on-going or
contract? completed contracts.

2 | Clarification regarding NFCC | NFCC should be equal or more than
computation the ABC or submit a credit line
certification which must be equivalent
to 10% of the ABC per lot. Please
inquire in the bank.

3 | Clarification regarding ocular
inspection:

Is it okay not to conduct an ocular | Yes, it is okay.
inspection?

Who can we contact if we want to | Yes, the addresses of the branches are
conduct the ocular inspection in the | in the Bid Documents.
branches?

4 | Are the units all for replacement or | There are replacements but there are

new? also new units because of the feeder
lines as indicated in the Bid
Documents.

5 | Clarification regarding Hauling of the | In the NCR branch offices it will be
‘ dismantled old units either the Bagbag storage or the Main
Office while for Lots 2 to 4- the Branch
Heads will decide
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6 | Clarification regarding the website of
manufacturers:

We have our own brand with IPO
registration and official website, is it

It will be acceptable as long as it is the
manufacturer’s official website and the

acceptable enough as a | offered equipment is  originally
requirement? manufactured and not OEM.
7 | Clarification  regarding machine

connection and duct works.

Change the existing unit and connect
to the existing duct. .

Rubber pads need to be changed, | You need to change the rubber pads.

too?
How about the window-type | The project includes supply and
installation adjustments? installation
8 | Will you allow mixed brands to be | Yes.
supplied?
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS:

For Air — Conditioning Equipment:

1. Offered Air — Con Brand has been in the local market for at least Ten (10) years
2. Offered Air — Con Brand can be searched/browsed in the internet
3. Submitted brochures of offered Air — Con units can be verified thru manufacturer’s

official website

Blank Bid Breakdown:

Soft — copy of blank bid breakdown in excel format will be issued in the bid bulletin.
Bidders must input data on unprotected cells only.
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